
Hiep Nguyen 

CORRESPONDENCE 
9/16/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 10837-2025^ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hiep Nguyen 
Tuesday, September 16, 2025 4:39 PM 
Consumer Contact 
Hong Wang; John Piescow 
20250011 Consumer Replies - Part 1 
RE: Reject the FPL proposed settlement Docket #20250011; RE: Reject the FPL 
proposed settlement Docket #20250011; RE: Reject the FPL proposed settlement 
Docket #20250011; RE: Reject the FPL proposed settlement Docket #20250011; RE: 
Reject the FPL proposed settlement Docket #20250011; RE: Reject the FPL proposed 
settlement Docket #20250011; RE: Reject the FPL proposed settlement Docket # 
20250011; RE: Reject the FPL proposed settlement Docket #20250011; RE: Reject the 
FPL proposed settlement Docket #20250011; RE: Reject the FPL proposed settlement 
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
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Attachments: 2025001 1; RE: Reject the FPL proposed settlement Docket #2025001 1; RE: Reject the 
FPL proposed settlement Docket #20250011; RE: Reject the FPL proposed settlement 
Docket #20250011; RE: Reject the FPL proposed settlement Docket #20250011; RE: 
Reject the FPL proposed settlement Docket #20250011; RE: Reject the FPL proposed 
settlement Docket #2025001 1; RE: Reject the FPL proposed settlement Docket # 
2025001 1; RE: Reject the FPL proposed settlement Docket #2025001 1; RE: Reject the 
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
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Attachments: Reject the FPL proposed settlement Docket #20250011; RE: Reject the FPL proposed 
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
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Attachments: FPL proposed settlement Docket #20250011; RE: Reject the FPL proposed settlement 
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
20250011; RE: Reject the FPL proposed settlement Docket #2025001 1 

Good afternoon, 

Per phone conversation between CLK/Wang and OCA/Plescow, I am forwarding the attached 120 replies from 
CLK/Nguyen to consumers regarding docket 20250011. 

Thank you, 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-6746 
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